
CITY OF BRUNSWICK 
601 Gloucester Street * Post Office Box 550 * Brunswick * Georgia * 31520-0550 * (912) 267-5500 * Fax (912) 267-5549 

Cosby H. Johnson, Mayor           City Attorney 
Felicia M. Harris, Mayor Pro Tem          Brian D. Corry 
Lance Sabbe, Commissioner 
Kendra L. Rolle, Commissioner              City Manager 
Gwen Atkinson-Williams, Commissioner     Regina M. McDuffie 

AGENDA 
*** 

BRUNSWICK CITY COMMISSION  
REGULAR SCHEDULED COMMISSION MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 15, 2024 AT 6:00 P.M. 
1229 NEWCASTLE STREET, 2nd FLOOR 

& 
STREAMED LIVE AT THE BELOW WEB ADDRESS: 

https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga 

CALL TO ORDER **INVOCATION **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

New Alcohol Beverage License 
Name of 
Business 

Business Owner/Manager Business Address Permit Type 

Dixville Foods Owner: Vaibhavi Patel 
Manager: Azitkumar Patel 

1509 London Street Retail sale of beer and 
wine. 

1. Adoption of May 15, 2024 Regular Meeting Agenda.
PUBLIC COMMENT 
RECOGNITION(S), PRESENTATION(S), & AWARD(S)
2. Recognition of Brunswick Recreation and Parks State Track Champions.  
3. Recognition of the Winners of the Georgia Cities Week Essay Contest.
4. Proclamation Presentation to U.S. Coast Guard and U.S. Coast Guard Auxiliary Recognizing the Week of  

      May 18-24, 2024, as “National Safe Boating Week”.  (Encl. 1)
5. Proclamation and Plaque Presentation to Retiring Municipal Court Judge Christopher O’Donnell.  (Encl. 2)
6. Recognition of Michael Waters for 35 Years of Service with the Brunswick Fire Department.
7. Recognition of Assistant Chief of Administration Angela Smith for Receiving her Master’s Degree in 

Organizational Leadership from Bethune-Cookman University.
PUBLIC HEARING – NEW ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE(S) (A. Brown) 
8.

https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga


Page 2 
May 15, 2024 
Brunswick City Commission Agenda 

APPOINTMENT(S) 
9. Commission Planning and Appeals Commission ~ Three Appointments – (two board members and one

alternate)
UPDATE(S) 
10. Code Enforcement. (J. Hunter)
ITEM(S) TO CONSIDER FOR APPROVAL
11. Approval of May 1, 2024 Regular Scheduled Meeting Minutes.  (subject to any necessary charges.)(N. 
       Atkinson) (Encl. 3)
12. Consider Approval of Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) - Fiscal Year 2024 Annual 
Action Plan.  (D. Bravo) (Encl. 4)
13. Consider Tentative Approval of Proposed 2024/2025 Fiscal Year Budget.  (R. McDuffie) (Encl. 5) 
CITY ATTORNEY’S ITEM(S)
14. Discussion ~ Recognition of the Visitors Club as a Local Landmark Site and Enacting a 
Preservation Ordinance for the Property.  (Encl. 6)
15. Consider Approval or Denial Certiorari Bond.
16. Consider Approval of the Issuance of a Certificate of Immediate Peril as Contemplated under

O.C.G.A. 36-66-5. (d) in the Event the Certiorari Bond Referenced in Item Number 16 is Approved.
(Encl. 7)

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
“Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have 
questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Coordinator Rick Charnock at 912-267-5572 or email 
rcharnock@cityofbrunswick-ga.gov .  Please give at least 48 hours’ notice to allow the city to make reasonable accommodations for those persons(s).” 

mailto:rcharnock@cityofbrunswick-ga.gov


Mayor and City Council of 
Brunswick, Georgia 

Proclamation 

WHEREAS, National Safe Boating Week brings attention to important life-saving tips for 
recreational boaters so that they can have a safer, more fun experience on the 
water throughout the year; and 

WHEREAS, for over 100 million Americans, boating continues to be a popular recreational 
activity and the U.S. Coast Guard, and its federal, state, and local safe partners 
encourage all boaters to explore and enjoy America’s beautiful waters 
responsibly; and 

WHEREAS, on average, 650 people die each year in boating-related accidents in the U.S.; 
75 percent of these are fatalities caused by drowning; and 

WHEREAS, a significant number of boaters who lose their lives by drowning each year 
would be alive today had they worn their life jackets; and 

WHEREAS, safe boating begins with education and preparation as human error accounts for 
most boating accidents, rather than the boat, equipment or environmental 
factors; and 

WHEREAS, through basic boating safety procedures – we can help boaters on America’s 
waters stay safe year-round. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Cosby H. Johnson, as Mayor of the City of Brunswick, along with my 
fellow Commissioners, do hereby recognize May 18-24, 2024, as “National Safe Boating 
Week” in the City of Brunswick, Georgia and urge all those who boat to practice safe boating 
habits and always wear a life jacket while boating. 

In witness whereof I have hereunto set my hand and 
caused this seal to be affixed. 

Cosby H. Johnson, Mayor 

Attest: ___________________________ 
      Naomi D. Atkinson, City Clerk 

Date:  May 15, 2024   



Mayor and City Council of 

Brunswick, Georgia 

Proclamation 

WHEREAS,   the City of Brunswick is sustained by the efforts of devoted professionals 
dedicated to improving the quality of life of the community and dedicated 
to  protecting individuals, families and children; and  

WHEREAS,    Judge Christopher O’Donnell has served the City of Brunswick, Municipal 
Court for 11 years, displaying discipline in upholding the laws that 
increase the wellbeing of our community; and   

WHEREAS,   the City of Brunswick is grateful to Judge O’Donnell for his dedication 
and commitment to the residents of the City of Brunswick; for his strong 
sense of justice, fairness, and respect for all parties in the courtroom.  

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Cosby H. Johnson, by virtue and authority vested in me as Mayor, do 
hereby proclaim Wednesday, May 15, 2024 as: 

A Day of Celebration Honoring Christopher O’Donnell, Retiring 
Municipal Court Judge 

in our community and, on behalf of my fellow Commissioners and the 
citizens of the City of Brunswick, commend Judge O’Donnell for his 
outstanding accomplishments, dedication, and commitment.  

In witness whereof I have hereunto set my hand and caused this 
 seal to be affixed. 

______________________________________ 
Cosby H. Johnson, Mayor 

Attest:   ______________________________________ 
Naomi D.  Atkinson, City Clerk 

Date:     May 15, 2024 



OFFICIAL MINUTES  
BRUNSWICK CITY COMMISSION  

WORK SESSION 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2024 AT 5:30 P.M. 
1229 NEWCASTLE STREET, 2nd FLOOR 

& 
STREAMED LIVE AT THE BELOW WEB ADDRESS: 

https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga 

PRESENT:  Honorable Mayor Cosby Johnson, Mayor Pro Tem Felicia Harris ~ (attended via
zoom), Commissioner Lance Sabbe and Commissioner Gwen Atkinson-Williams  

ABSENT:    Commissioner Kendra Rolle 

CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Johnson 

PRESENTATION(S) 

1. Sam Massad, with Pioneer Land Surveying to Present and Review Howard Coffin Park Survey
Plat.

~The above-referenced item was removed from the agenda. ~ 

2. Sam Massad, CEO, Global Green Resources to Present Information on New Recycling of the
Municipal Solid Waste.

Mr. Massad gave a brief overview of a new machine for recycling solid waste.

    Following questions and responses, the commission thanked Mr. Massad for the presentation. 

    WORK SESSION ADJOURNED – session adjourned at 5:47 p.m.

https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga


2 
 

OFFICIAL MINUTES  
BRUNSWICK CITY COMMISSION  
REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2024 
 AT 6:00 P.M.  

1229 NEWCASTLE STREET, 2nd FLOOR 
& 

STREAMED LIVE AT THE BELOW WEB ADDRESS: 
https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga 

 
PRESENT:  Honorable Mayor Cosby Johnson, Mayor Pro Tem Felicia Harris, Commissioner  
                       Kendra Rolle, Commissioner Lance Sabbe and Commissioner Gwen Atkinson- 
                       Williams                  
CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Johnson - meeting began at 6:00 p.m. 
INVOCATION: Pastor Troy Moody, Kingdom Builder Church 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Recited in unison by all in attendance. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
1.  Adoption of May 1, 2024 Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting Agenda. 
     Commissioner Sabbe made a motion to approve the above-referenced agenda with the deferment  
     of item number seven “Planning and Appeals Commission Appointments” until May 15, 2024  
     commission meeting; seconded by Commissioner Rolle.  Motion passed unanimously. 
RECOGNITION(S), PRESENTATION(S), & AWARD(S) 
2. Proclamation Presentation to Morgan Marshall and Teria Flowers with Safe Habor; Recognizing  
    the Month of May as Teen Pregnancy Prevention Month.  
    Proclamation accepted with gratitude. 
3. Proclamation Recognizing the Month of May as National Cities, Towns and Village Month.  
    Proclamation read by Mayor Johnson. 
4. Proclamation Recognizing May 5th – 11th as Municipal Clerk’s Week. 
    Proclamation read by Mayor Johnson and presented to City Clerk Atkinson. 
    Proclamation was accepted with gratitude. 
UPDATE 
5.  Brunswick-Glynn Joint Water and Sewer Executive Director Andrew Burroughs to Provide  
     An Update on Projects in the City.   
     Following update, commission thanked Executive Director Burroughs.  
6.  Orange Square Community Park and Splash Pad.  (R. McDuffie) 
     City Manager McDuffie gave a brief overview on Orange Square Community Park and Splash  
     Pad. 
     Following update, questions and responses commission thanked City Manager McDuffie and  
     Tim Nelson for the updates. 
 

https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga


3 
 

APPOINTMENT(S)  
7.  Commission 

1) Planning and Appeals Commission ~ Three Appointments – (two board members and one 
alternate)  

~The above-referenced item was deferred until May 15, 2024 commission meeting.~ 
ITEM(S) TO CONSIDER FOR APPROVAL 
8.  Consider Approval of April 17, 2024 Regular Scheduled Meeting Minutes.  (subject to any  
      necessary charges.) (N. Atkinson)   
     Commissioner Sabbe made a motion to approve the above-referenced minutes; seconded by  
     Commissioner Rolle. Motion passed unanimously. 
9.  Consider Approval of Brunswick Police Department Surplus Items. (K. Jones) 
     Commissioner Atkinson-Williams moved to approve the surplus list submitted by Brunswick  
     Police Department; seconded by Commissioner Rolle.  Motion passed unanimously.  
10. Consider Approval of Financial Reports as of March 31, 2024.  (R. McDuffie) 
      Commissioner Atkinson- Williams moved to approve the above-referenced reports as submitted;  
      seconded by Commissioner Sabbe.  Motion passed unanimously. 
11. Consider Approval of Renewal of General Liability and Property Insurance with Georgia  
      Interlocal Risk Management Agency (GIRMA).  (C. Hancock) 
      Commissioner Rolle moved to approve the above-referenced renewal of general liability and  
      property insurance pending any necessary amendments; seconded by Commissioner Rolle.   
      Motion passed unanimously. 
DISCUSSION 
12.  Preliminary Presentation of the 2024/2025 Fiscal Year Budget.  (R. McDuffie) 
       City Manager McDuffie gave a brief overview of the proposed 2024/2025 fiscal year budget. 
       Following questions and responses, commission thanked City Manager McDuffie for the  
       presentation. 
CITY ATTORNEY’S ITEM(S) 
13. Consider Approval of Amendment to the Employment Agreement Between the City of  
      Brunswick and City Clerk Naomi Atkinson.  
      Commissioner Rolle moved to approve the above-referenced amendment to City Clerk  
      Atkinson employment agreement; seconded by Commissioner Sabbe.  Motion passed by a vote  
      of 4 to 0 with Commissioner Atkinson-Williams recusing herself due to kinship. 
14. Consider Approval of Amendment Number 18 of City of Brunswick Defined Benefit Plan. 
      Commissioner Atkinson-Williams moved to approve the above-referenced amendment of the  
      City of Brunswick Defined Benefit Plan; seconded by Commissioner Rolle.  Motion passed       
      unanimously. 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
Commissioner Rolle moved to hold an executive session to discuss litigation and real estate; 
seconded by Commissioner Sabbe. Motion passed unanimously. 
Amended motion: 
Commissioner Rolle moved to hold an executive session to discuss litigation, real estate, and 
personnel; seconded by Commissioner Sabbe. Motion passed unanimously. 
RECONVENE EXECUTIVE SESSION  
Commissioner Sabbe made a motion to appoint Judge Pro Tem Jason Clark as Chief Judge of City of 
Brunswick Municipal Court until June 30, 2024; seconded by Commissioner Rolle.  Motin passed 
unanimously. 



4 
 

Commissioner Rolle moved to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner Sabbe. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

MEETING ADJOURNED – meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 

 
        /s/Cosby H. Johnson   
        Cosby H. Johnson, Mayor  
Attest: /s/ Naomi D. Atkinson 
            Naomi D. Atkinson 
            City Clerk 

































































































Budget Acronyms  
FY – Fiscal Year 

LOST – Local Option Sales Tax  

SPLOST – Special Purpose Local Option  

FTE – Full-Time Equivalent  

ROW – Right of Way  

CDBG – Community Development Block Grant 

CDBG-DR Community Development Block Grant-

Disaster Recovery    

DDA – Downtown Development Authority  

HCP – Howard Coffin Park  

NCS – Neighborhood Community Services  

RHC – Roosevelt Harris Center  

RLC - Roosevelt Lawrence Center  

 



















SUBJECT: Designation of The Visitors Club as a Local Landmark Site 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUESTED ON:          

PURPOSE: Recognition of the Visitors Club as a Local Landmark Site and Enacting a Preservation 
Ordinance for the Property.  

FACTS AND ISSUES: As outlined in Section 5-24, the Brunswick Historic Preservation Board has the 
ability to recommend to the City Commission properties that it believes should be designated as a Local 
Historic Property. As outlined in the Ordinance,  A historic property is a building, structure, site, or 
object, including the adjacent area necessary for the proper appreciation or use thereof, deemed worthy 
of preservation by reason of value to the City of Brunswick, the region, or the State of Georgia for one 
of the following reasons: 

(1) It is an outstanding example of a structure representative of its era;
(2) It is one of the few remaining examples of a past architectural style;
(3) It is a place or structure associated with an event or persons of historic or cultural

significance to the City of Brunswick, State of Georgia, or the region; or 
(4) It is the site of natural or aesthetic interest that is continuing to contribute to the

cultural or historical development and heritage of the municipality, county, state 
or region. 

The Brunswick HPB believes that The Visitors Club satisfies all of the above criteria as it 
(1) Is a well preserved example of Spanish Revival Architecture that was popular in the 1920s

and 1930s in resort areas, in particularly influenced by the construction of The Cloister 
on Sea Island; 

(2) It is one of only four documented Spanish Revival structures within the City of Brunswick;
(3) The Visitors Club association with famed architect Francis Abreu and its possible status of

one of the first “Welcome Centers” or “Visitors Centers” in the country make it a unique 
historic resource;  

(4) For generations, The Visitors Club has been recognized as the “point of arrival” to the Golden
Isles.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION FOR ACTION:  Approve recommendation from the 
Brunswick HPB and initiate the adoption the Ordinance designating the Visitors Club Local Landmark 
Site 

DEPARTMENT: Planning, Development & Codes (PDC) 
Prepared by: John Hunter, Director Presented by: John Hunter 

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/ RECOMMENDATION: 

________________________________ ________________________ 

City Manager Date     

5/7/2024



The Visitors Club 

History 
In 1930, members of the Brunswick Board of Trade met with local leaders to pitch a novel idea – 
a “tourist club” open to the public and with the mission to be “operated without thought of 
profit.” It was hoped that travelers going south to resorts in Florida or north on the return would 
be enticed to stop and see what the Golden Isles had to offer. When the building was opened in 
March 1931, The Brunswick Pilot reported that The Visitors Club was the only endeavor of its 
kind in the country – one of the first visitors welcome centers in the United States. 

Local Architect Francis Luis Abreu was selected to design the building and oversee its 
construction. Bids were accepted in November 1930, and construction was completed in March 
1931. The club’s interior featured a large lounge, including display cases that showcased local 
archeological and modern exhibits. The exterior design includes a covered porch with arched 
openings known as a “cloister,” a unique double-sided display case and an information window 
that was staffed for decades by Mrs. K.G. Berrie, the secretary of the Brunswick Board of Trade, 
later known as the Chamber of Commerce. 

Over the years, the building has served as the offices of the Chamber of Commerce, the 
headquarters of the Brunswick-Golden Isles Visitors Bureau, and as a public welcome center 
with information for vacationers in the Golden Isles and throughout Georgia. 

Ownership of The Visitors Club was transferred from Glynn County and the City of Brunswick 
to the Georgia Department of Transportation in 1981 as part of the project to expand the FJ 
Torras Causeway to four lanes. It was operated as a welcome center until 2012. The City of 
Brunswick acquired a 50-year lease on the property in July 2019.  With the volunteer assistance 
of many generous businesses and local individuals, led by The Torras Foundation, the exterior 
was preserved in 2022-2023. 

The Building 
The Visitors Club is a classic example of the Spanish Revival style of architecture – with local 
accents.  The base of the structure is what is known as “faux Tabby”. Tabby is a historic building 
material used in the 1700s and early 1800s in coastal Georgia and South Carolina.  A 
combination of oyster shell, sand, lime and water – tabby represented an inventive way to 
produce more durable structures in the isolated frontier areas during the colonial era.  The 
building technique was likely brought to the colonies by enslaved Africans.  “Faux Tabby” 
reproduces this look as oyster shell is embedded in the stucco finish of a wood framed structure.   

The 1920s and 1930s saw the revival of many classical styles, one of them Spanish and 
Mediterranean architecture.  This Francis Abreau designed Spanish Revival Visitors Club 
exemplifies this with its clay barrel tile roof, arched openings, cloister, court yard and bell tower. 
Other Spanish Revival features include colored glass, dark wooden doors, and iron light fixtures 
and gates.  

Francis Luis Abreu earned a reputation as the “Society Architect of Sea Island” for his lovely 
Spanish and Mediterranean-inspired architectural designs featured in The Cloister complex and 
many private homes on Sea Island.  



 
Abreu’s architectural interests likely came from early cultural influences. His grandparents were 
Spanish nationals who owned a brickworks on the Hudson River in New York. His early years 
were divided between the wealthy society of the Hudson River Valley and his family’s sugar 
plantation in Cuba. 
 
Abreu earned a degree in architecture from Cornell University in 1920 and worked for the 
Quartermaster at the US Military Academy at West Point, where he was involved in the design 
of Michie Stadium and Washington Hall. In the mid-1920s Abreu moved to Fort Lauderdale, 
Florida and designed residences, hotels, offices and government buildings in his signature 
Spanish Revival style. He was lured to the Golden Isles by the Sea Island Company and its lead 
architect Addison Mizner. When the Brunswick Board of Trade planned to build The Visitors 
Club in 1930, they naturally turned to Abreu for an attractive, distinctive design and he did not 
disappoint. 
 
Abreu found professional and personal success in the Golden Isles. In 1929, he formed a 
partnership with local architect James Robeson. The Abreu & Robeson firm was responsible for 
the design of public buildings, private homes, churches and schools throughout the State of 
Georgia.  











ORDINANCE NO. ____  
 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 5, ARTICLE II, DIVISION II OF THE 
MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF BRUNSWICK SO AS TO DESIGNATE THE 
BOUNDARIES OF A LOCAL HISTORIC SITE WITHIN THE CITY; TO DESCRIBE 
THE PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE SITE AND SET FORTH THE NAMES OF 
THE OWNERS OF SAID PROPERTIES; TO REQUIRE THAT THE SITE BE SHOWN 
ON THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF OTHER MAP OF THE CITY AND 
KEPT AS A PUBLIC RECORD; TO REQUIRE THAT A CERTIFICATE OF 
APPROPRIATENESS BE OBTAINED PRIOR TO ANY MATERIAL CHANGE IN THE 
APPEARANCE OF THE SITE; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; TO REPEAL 
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

 
 

 The commission of the City of Brunswick hereby ordains that the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Brunswick be and it is hereby amended as follows: 
 
SECTION ONE: 
 
 Sec. 5-38. Visitors Club Local Landmark Site. 
 

a) There is hereby designated pursuant to the provisions of Division 1 of this 
article and the terms of state law a local landmark site which shall be 
referred to as “The Visitors Club" and which shall be located at 2000 
Glynn Avenue. 
 

b) The property “The Visitors Club”, located at 2000 Glynn Avenue, is owned 
by the Georgia Department of Transportation and leased to the City of 
Brunswick. 

 
c) The location of the said landmark shall be designated on the official 

zoning map of the city. 
 
d) No material change in the appearance of the structure, site, or work or art 

on the property shall be made or be permitted to be made by the owner or 
occupant thereof, unless and until application for a certificate of 
appropriateness has been submitted to and approved by the historic 
preservation board as provided for in Division 1 of this article. 

 
SECTION TWO: 
 
 All City of Brunswick code sections, ordinances, and parts of codes sections and 
ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby waived for the sole purpose of this ordinance 
only and shall otherwise remain in full force and effect. 
 

rmcduffie
Highlight

rmcduffie
Highlight



SECTION THREE: 
 
 If any section, clause, sentence, or phrase of this Ordinance is held to be invalid or 
unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding shall in no way 
affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 
 
SECTION FOUR: 
 
 This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its adoption by the City 
Commission. 
 
 
 
SO ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF BRUNSWICK THIS XX DAY OF  
 
May 2024. 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
COSBY H. JOHNSON, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________________ 
  Naomi Atkinson, City Clerk 
 
 



IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF GLYNN COUNTY 
STATE OF GEORGIA 

ONE HUNDRED MILES, INC., MARY ) 
MCFADDEN, HELEN STAPLETON, ) 
LESLIE AND PATRICIA KLINEFELTER, ) 
SUSANN VOLPE, RICHARD O'BRIEN JR., ) 
AND KATHLEEN MAG BEE, ) 

) 
Petitioners, ) 

) 
V. ) Civil Action No. 

) 
CITY OF BRUNSWICK, GEORGIA, ) 
A GEORGIA MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, ) 
THE COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ) 
BRUNSWICK, GEORGIA, MARITIME ) 
HOMES, LLC, AND HP-221124 ) 
BRUNSWICK,LLC, ) 

) 
Respondents ) 

CERTIORARI BOND 

KNOW ALL PERSONS AND PARTIES BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That One Hundred Miles, a domestic non-profit corporation existing in good standing 

under the laws of the State of Georgia as principal and, Megan Desrosiers as surety, are held and 

bound to pay all future costs incurred in this Superior Court case, The above principal and surety, 

bind ourselves, and our respective successors in interest, assigns, heirs, executors, and 

administrators, jointly and severally. To this obligation we set our hands and seals this 28th day of 

June, 2023. 

This Bond for Certiorari is executed this 28~ day of June, 2023. 

[Signature to follow on the next page] 

CE23-00839



C 

One undred Miles, by Megan Desrosiers, 
President and Executive Director 

esrosiers, Individually 

2 


	5.15.24 Agenda Packet
	Encl. 1 - National Safe Boating Week
	Encl. 2 - Judge O'Donnell Proc.Plaque
	Encl. 3 - 5.1.24 Minutes
	Encl. 4 - CDBG 2024 Annual Action Plan
	Encl. 5 - FY2024.2025 Proposed Budget
	Encl. 6 - Visitor Club.Landmark.HPord.
	Encl. 7 - Certiorari Bond



